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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 24, 1975

Jack, FYI, Phyl is called
me this mornifg press
his interest in
job in the evenf the latter
chooses to leayje.

Russ
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Date: 3"7 "7.(

TO:

FROM: Max L. Friedersdorf

For Your Information

Please Handle

Please See Me

Comments, Please







WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 16, 1975

MEMO FOR JACK MARSH

I have already sent a wire for
this event honoring Max, A copy
is attached for your information,

At your request I will also prepare
a letter to be given to Max on

Monday morning,

Eliska Hasek

Att,






THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
May 16, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: ~ JAMES CANNON
THROUGH: soHN MARSH
MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: VERN LOEN l/(__
SUBJECT: ‘ Meeting with House Minovril:y' Counsels

Minority Leader John Rhode's chief floor man, Dennis Taylor,
has requested separate meetings with you and top members of
your staff for the purposes of getting acquainted and establishing
lines of responsibility and communication with the minority
counsels of House committees.

Although we recognize the reorganization of your staff is under way, -
we have held two recent meetings with this group and would like to
build on the momentum that has been achieved so far in improving
Hill relationships.

We would like to arrange meetings for the Domestic Council and OMB
on successive Friday mornings in the Roosevelt Room as soon as
possible. The general *:rmat that has been followed in our meetings

is for the top man to intr-oduce his staff and describe their functions and
how it interrelates with the commlttees of the House. This is followed
by questions and answers. .

Their primary concern is to learn how the Domestic Council and OMB
function and gain a better appreciation of the decision-making process.
Also, these counsels frequently need on-the-spot guidance as to
Administration positions on unexpected amendments after they have
received departmental views cleared through OMB. They are
instructed to go through our staff in such cases, but sometimes we are
unavailable or the subject matter is so complex that they need direct
guidance from a policy- maker

This project has the blessings of Counsellor Marsh and Mr. Friedersdorf,
who assigned it a high priority.















THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 4, 1975

SONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: VERN LOEN /&
SUBJECT: Summer Interns

The following are the answers to your questions of June 3, 1975.

1.

2.

10.

Catherine Elizabeth Oglesby - see attached

Dawson Mathis (D-Ga.)
She applied independently of him because she is a
conservative Republican,

Yes. Rhodes and Michel.

Payroll - White House - charged to separate fund - not
Congressional.

Compile key vote list, work on personnel clearances and
assist on Hill in monitoring hearings, etc.

Vern Loen
GS-4 (1) $138 per week

I assumed so since Pam Powell was quite insistent that we
take an intern '""for free."

I assumed from my conversation with Pam Powell that you
were aware since she indicated that you may be taking an
intern in your own office.

Preliminary FBI check. No full field unless necessary since
this costs $3, 000. '

Determined to bz an erininistrative marking
Cancelled per E.O0. 1235Z, Ss¢. 1.3 and

Archivist's memo of March 16, 1983

By ﬁﬁﬁ - NAR@-date!z/u/2y”




THE WHITE HOUSE

CONFIDENFIAL: wasHINeTOR

June 3, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR: vern roen &
BILL KENDALL
FROM: MAX FRIEDERSDORF /. /

(y \
/

SUBJECT: Summer Interns

A number of questions have arisen concerning your summer
interns which I am unable to answer:

1. What are their names and background?

2. Who are the Congressional sponsors, if any?

3. Did you clear them with the leadership?

4. What payroll are they on?

5. What are their duties?

6. Who are their supervisors?

7. How much are they paid?

8. Did Jerry Jones (Rumsfeld/Cheney) approve?

9. Why were neither Marsh or I advised/consulted on this?

10. Have they been through FBI checks, etcetera?

CONFIBENTIAL—

mi t administrative marking

Determined to be an udnLgLﬁrauv .
£.O. 12256, Sec. 1.3 an

G rch 16, 1983

Archivist’s memo of hla

By Pt~ NARGdaterz/ylés



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON,

May 28, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:

VERN LOEN

FROM: PAMELA A. POWELL
SANDY LAUGHLIN

SUBJECT: 1975 White House Summer Intern
Program

Thank you for agreeing to place a 1975 White House Summer
Intern in your office this summer.

Your intern(s) will be Catherine Elizabeth Oglesby

and will report to your office on June 2, 1975 . Those
arriving June 2 will be escorted to your office between
10 and 11 a.m. following a security briefing and the com-
pletion of all personnel forms. Attached is a Standard
Form 171 which may be kept for your files.

The intern(s) will be assigned to your office for the
duration of the summer and may perform any and all duties
you wish. We ask you to keep in mind, however, that these
young people have been selected on the basis of their out-
standing achievements, and should be given tasks which are
commensurate with their ability. In addition to the work
experience, our office provides two or three seminars each
week with leading government officials. We hope that all
the interns will avail themselves of these educational
seminars, but we understand that their office assignments
will occasionally make this difficult.

If you have any problems with your intern(s), please feel
free to notify us and we will attempt to make other office
assignments.



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

REQUEST FOR PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT

Date: _May 27, 1975

FROM: PAMELA A. POWELL

(Miss L ) '
Name of Proposed Employee: f-; Catherine Elizabeth Oglesby
(3.)

Position: (a) Position title: Summer Intern

(b) Grade and Salary: __GS=5-1

(¢) — Check if proposed employee’s title shall be “Consultant” for temporary period
until all necessary security clearances are completed. Position title at (a) above
shall be assigned after clearances are received. '

Payroll (check one): _xX __ White House Office (Regular Salary & Expenses)
—— White House Office (Consultant)
—— Other (specify: : : )

Length of Assignment (check one) :
—X ___ Temporary (No.of Months __ 3 __ or
(Not to exceed )

Indefinite
Permanent

Desired effective date: 6—2-7%

Justification for assignment : Vern Loen

Present place of employment or assignment : Student

I hereby endorse and authorize the above

described peznel action for my office:

( Signa‘t;re of Requesting Official)

(Signature of Supervisor)

Attachment (s) needed.—In all cases—*“Information Needed Concerning New Personnel”.

If to be appointed White House rolls it is desirable to have SF 171 furnished, preferably attached to this
request. If the SF 171 is not available as an attachment to this request form, send it to the White House
Personnel Office, Room 6, EO B, when completed. e






GERALD R. FORD LIBRARY-

This form marks the file location of item number [4,

listed on the pink Withdrawal Sheet found at the front of this folder.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 4, 1975

CONFIDENEIAE

MEMORANDUM FQR: , MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: WILLIAM T. KENDALL “Ji
SUBJECT: Summer Interns

The following are the answers to your questions of June 3, 1975,

10.

John Jefferson Humphries. See attached,.
Senator Sparkman.
Yes. Senator Scott's office.

Payroll--White House--charged to separate fund--not
Congressional.

General office duties and research.
William T. Kendall.

$GS-4 (1) $138/week.

Jones approves.

I thought we had spoken to you about interns. If not, please
excuse the oversight.

Preliminary FBI check., No full field unless necessary since
this costs $3000.

Determined to be an administrative marking
Cancelled per E.O. 12356, Sec. 1.3 and
Archivist's memo of March 16, 1983

By B NARS-date pafi (§5



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

YIASHINGTON

REQUEST FOR PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT

Date. May 27, 1975

FROM:_______PAMELA A. POWELL

. ' (%) ' .

Name of Proposed Employee: (Za) John Jefferson Humphries
(Mr.)

Position: (a) Position title: Summer Intern

- (b) Grade and Salary: GS—4-1_

(¢) ———_ Check if proposed employee’s title shall be “Consultant” for temporary period
until all necessary security clearances are completed. Position title at (2) above
' shall be assigned after clearances are received.
Payroll (check one): __X White House Office (Regular Salary & Expenses)
White House Office (Consultant) .
Other (specify: : : )

Length of Assignment (check one) : .
- — X Temporary (No.of Months____ 3 or

(Not to exceed )
Indefinite
Permanent
Desired effective date: 6~2-75
Justification for assignment : Patrick O'Donnell & Bill Kendall
Present place of employment or assignment : Student - -

I hereby endorse and authorize the above
described sonnel action for my_office:

(Signature of Requesting Official)

(Signature of Supervisor)

Attachment (s) needed.—In all cases—*“Information Needed Concerning New Personnel”.

If to be appointed White House rolls it is desirable to have SF 171 furnished, preferably attached to this
request. If the SF 171 is not available as an attachment to this request form, send it to the White House
Personnel Office, Room 6, EO B, when completed. : ‘







GERALD R. FORD LIBRARY

This form marks the file location of item number !L

listed on the pink Withdrawal Sheet found at the front of this folder.
























THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 16, 1975

JACK,

Les Janka advises that, in cases involving NSC
contact with the respective agencies, they contact
an appropriate person or office directly related to
the Cabinet Secretary, e.g., General Wickham

at DOD, the Office of the Executive Secretariat at
State, etc., etc.

R

RUSS
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. )1/’“/ % THE WHITE HOUSE
*
Fﬂ‘m . WASHINGTON

September 13, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF

FROM: JACK MARS

I have been advised of the RNC's offer / pay a portion of the
Sequoia costs., [/
It is important that any such payments they make are for costs
involving Republican Members only.

I am not aware who has been involved in the RNC arrangements,
but I think you should be certain that this has been properly
cleared through Connor's Office--I1 am sure it has--and that
Rumsfeld and Buchen are made aware of the arrangements,

————_ ‘V

Md—www/
Carmeni Sasger, § Ghoe e 18

























THE WHITE HousE

WASHINGTON

Jack:

This is the letter I have
sent to all Senators and
Congressmen who had b
invited on the Sequopa this

week. Nancy calledfand
cancelled all on esday,
and this is a fo}low up.

Max






THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Date: f ‘éf:éd/

Max L. Friedersdorf

TO:

FRO:

£
.
o

For Your Information \/’ﬁ

Please Handle

Please See Me

Comments, Please

Other








